

**Approved Minutes – Regular Meeting  
DISABILITY ACCESS COMMISSION  
Held on March 27, 2013  
At Oak Park Library  
834 Lake St.**

**ROLL CALL AND CALL TO ORDER**

PRESENT: Members, Irakliotis, Jensen, Southern, Henry, Frazee  
Chair Person Ott  
Staff Liaison Touloumis

ABSENT: Moran

QUORUM: The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm, and a quorum was declared.

**INTRODUCTION OF NEW PERSONS**

None.

**WELCOME TO NON-COMMISSIONER PARTICIPANTS**

No general public present.

**AGENDA**

It was moved and seconded to approve the agenda for the meeting. A voice vote was taken and the agenda was approved as written.

**MINUTES**

1. Draft minutes were not reviewed.

**NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Chair Ott opened the meeting to public comment regarding concerns/suggestions related to accessibility matters within the Village. The following items were discussed:

1. It was discussed that Craig Failor, Village Planner, was looking for 3 DAC members for 3 focus groups.

**OLD BUSINESS**

1. Discussed the special population plan—not much has happened, but Ott and/or Henry will be attending future meetings.

2. Jensen talked to Hephzibah and made initial contact; will be getting more information at future meeting.

3. Discussed the use of Facebook to promote DAC.

4. Discussed Day in Our Village logistics and possibly getting magnets or other swag to promote DAC.

5. Frazee discussed doing presentation with his son who is excited about doing it. Ott is still in discussions with Michael Padavic on doing a presentation at a school.

**NEW BUSINESS**

1. Jensen spoke to Tammie Grossman about attending the Housing Commission; since there is no Housing Commission this month he will attend the next meeting on April 17<sup>th</sup>.
2. Discussed attending the Transportation Commission.
3. Jensen discussed his involvement with Alliance to End Homelessness and bringing the program manager to a Commission meeting to discuss interlink between organizations.
4. No specific updates. Website was emailed to members that has ADA cases--<http://www.ada-audio.org/Archives/ADALegal/Materials/>; Will discuss these at next meeting. Discussed IL State law requiring doctors note to not have to pay for metered parking.

**NEXT MEETING LOCATION AND DATE**

April 24, 2013, Ryan-Farrelly Building, 435 S. Humphrey

**ADJOURNMENT**

It was moved and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:15pm. A voice vote was taken and the motion was approved.

By: Steven Touloumis  
Staff Liaison,  
Disability Access Commission